

Rami Mohammmd Abdalaziz Fagir

 +249 914444435 - +249 124506286

 ramifagir@gmail.com

 Khartoum - Sudan

About Me

Hard working in operations with over than 9 years experience in oil and gas field. Seeking a new challenge to help make effective policies, handle projects, and develop a winning strategy for the institution.

Personal Skills

- Excellent communication skills
- Problem solving orientation
- Critical thinking
- Interpersonal skills
- Attention to details
- **Computer skills:** Windows, Microsoft Office Package and Internet

Personal Info

Address: Sharg Al-Nile, Alfiha, Block 8

Date of Birth: 7 August 1985

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Nationality: Sudanese

Languages: Arabic & English (Fluent)

Education History

2004 - 2009

BSc in Chemical Engineering

University of Alimam Almahdi - Kosti, Sudan

Work Experience

Dec 2012 to Present

Petro Energy Co - Baleela, Sudan

Vis-breaking Unit Operator

April 2011 - Dec 2012

Sudanese Sugar Co - Assalaya, Sudan

Shift Engineer Assistant

June 2009 - June 2010

Yarmouk Industrial Complex - Khartoum, Sudan

Trainer in Surface Treatments Department

Technical Skills

- keep records of procedures and ongoing day to day required activities
- Routine maintenance and organize repairs
- Monitor, optimize, and drive performance
- Processes troubleshooting
- Safety procedures and work to MSDS safety requirements
- Support engineering and maintenance operations

Certificates

NEBOSH Health and Safety Executive (HSE)

Certificate in Process Safety Management I 2018